

**District Panchayat
Dadra and Nagar Haveli, UT,
PWD, Civil Dn. III (Irri),
Silvassa.**

No. PWDIII/IRRI/FC/2017/ 181

Dated: - 19/03/2018.

**To,
Deputy Conservator of Forest(T),
Office of the Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Silvassa.**

Subject :- Diversion of Protected forest area for the Integrated Water Management Plan , W.D – II for Falandi , Galonda and Umarkui village.

Reference :- No. 7-5/3-FD/598/200 dated 30/01/2018.

Sir,

Kindly refer to the subject cited above, in this reference it is to inform that the joint field inspection which was not possible on scheduled date is now rescheduled on 20/03/2018 at 10:00 am.

This is for your kind information please.

Yours Faithfully,


**Executive Engineer,
PWD Civil Division No. III (Irri),
District Panchayat,
Dadra & Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa.**